
 

APPENDIX E 
 

Utility Information 
 

1. Existing Facilities 
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Dawn Wells

From: Dawn Wells

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 8:46 AM

To: Kevin Barnes

Subject: FW: [E] RE: Greenville, SC Contact for Verizon Wireless -Garlington Study

FYI 

 

Dawn Wells 

Direct: 843-486-8318 | Transfer Files  

meadhunt.com | Experience Exceptional 

From: Corder, David T <david.corder@verizonwireless.com>  

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 12:19 PM 

To: Lieb, Adam <adam.lieb@verizonwireless.com>; Curtis F Gambrell Jr <curtis.gambrell@verizon.com> 

Cc: Dawn Wells <Dawn.Wells@meadhunt.com>; David T Corder <david.corder@verizon.com>; Eric I Lewis <eric.lewis@verizonwireless.com> 

Subject: Re: [E] RE: Greenville, SC Contact for Verizon Wireless 

 

Thanks Adam,  
 
Frankie, FYI this may affect our cable on Garlington and part of Woodruff 
 

On Thu, Apr 11, 2024 at 12:09 PM Lieb, Adam <adam.lieb@verizonwireless.com> wrote: 

Hi Dawn, 

 

 It looks like we do have a Small Cell that could be impacted with this project, and looks like you have already engaged with Tania on our team. That small cell is 

currently fed on Segra fiber. Have you also reached out to Segra for their footprint as well?  

 

 I've looped in David Corder with Verizon as well since it looks like this proposed area would definitely have an impact on the 1Fiber from VZB in the area if it 

were to be constructed 

 

 

 
 

 

 

On Thu, Apr 4, 2024 at 10:53 AM Dawn Wells <Dawn.Wells@meadhunt.com> wrote: 

Adam,  

  

Thanks for getting back to me on this Garlington Road (S-564)-Greenville,SC- feasibility study so fast! I misspoke about it being a project already.  
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We need facility maps to figure out the impact improvements would be to utilities in this area (See KMZ) before it would proceed to be a project. 

 

There is a cell tower-not sure if it is yours. You are within the SC811 area. 

  

 

  

Thanks, 

  

  

Dawn Wells 

Direct: 843-486-8318 | Transfer Files  

meadhunt.com | Experience Exceptional 

From: Dawn Wells <Dawn.Wells@meadhunt.com>  

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 10:04 AM 

To: Lieb, Adam <adam.lieb@verizonwireless.com>; Mitch Allen <mitchallen@ecaofnc.com>; Douglas A Brochetti <douglas.brochetti@verizonwireless.com>; 

Sean D Jones <sean.jones@verizonwireless.com>; Tania Fusco <tania.fusco@verizonwireless.com> 

Subject: Greenville, SC Contact for Verizon Wireless 

  

Good morning all, 
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